

# List of participants

---



## 81st session of UNECE Inland Transport Committee (19-22 February 2019)

---

**Start Date:** Tuesday, February 19, 2019

**End Date:** Friday, February 22, 2019

**Participants:** 378

---

### Governments (UNECE Bodies) - ECE Member States

#### *Albania*

**Mr. Fatjon DEMNERI**

Rue du Môle 32

1201 Genève

Switzerland

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Albania to UNOG

---

#### *Armenia*

**Ms. Armine PETROSYAN**

16 Parc du Château Banquet

1202 Geneva

Switzerland

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Armenia to the United Nations Office and other international organizations in Geneva

---

#### *Austria*

**Mr. Markus RADL (HoD)**

Radetzkystrasse 2

A-1030 Vienna

Austria

Ministerial Councillor - International Affairs

Department I/K1 - EU Affairs

Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and Technology

---

**Ms. Julia ELSINGER**

Radetzkystr. 2

1030 Vienna

Austria

Expert for combined transport

Federal Ministry for Transport, Innovation and Technology

---

**Mr. Robert THALER**

Stubenbastei 5

1010 Vienna

Austria

Head of Division

Division I/5, Mobility, Transport, and Noise

Federal Ministry of Sustainability and Tourism

---

**Mr. Andreas ZIMMER**

Radetzkystraße 2

1030 Vienna

Austria

Manager

Bundesministerium für Verkehr, Innovation und Technologie

---

**Azerbaijan****Mr. Ramin BAYRAMOV**

Head of Information Analysis and Information  
Technology Department  
The State Road Transport Service under the Ministry  
of Transport, Communication and High Technologies

Narimanov district, 5, Haji Mammadov street  
AZ1033 Baku  
Azerbaijan

**Website:** [www.danx.gov.az](http://www.danx.gov.az)

**Mr. Ravil ISGANDAROV**

Head of International Projects Unit  
Department of International Cooperation  
Ministry of Transport, Communications and High  
Technologies

Zarifa Aliyeva str.77  
AZ1000 Baku  
Azerbaijan

**Belarus****Mr. Siarhei DUBINA**

Head of Road and Urban Transport Department  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

Chicherina str. 21,  
220029 Minsk  
Belarus

**Website:** [www.mintrans.by](http://www.mintrans.by)

**Belgium****Ms. Thérèse BOUTSEN**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Belgium to the UN in Geneva

Rue de Moillebeau, 58  
1209 GENEVE  
Belgium

**Mr. Kristof SCHOCKAERT**

Attaché  
Permanent Representation of Belgium to the European  
Union - Mobility and Transport

Rue de la Loi, 61-63  
B-1040 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Sim TURF**

Policy advisor inland navigation  
Flemish Government - Department of Mobility and  
Public Works

Koning Albert II-laan 20 box 2  
1000 Brussel  
Belgium

**Bosnia and Herzegovina****Mr. Sasa DALIPAGIC (HoD)**

Deputy Minister  
Ministry of Communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina

Trg BiH 1  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Mr. Zoran ANDRIC**

Assistant Minister for Transport  
Ministry of Communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina

Ministarstvo komunikacija i transporta  
Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 3/III  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Mr. Neven KAJIĆ**

Head of Cabinet  
Ministry of communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina

Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Ms. Samra MUSIJA**

Expert Advisor, Interpreter  
Ministry of Communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina

Trg BiH 3  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Ms. Jasmina SARAJLIC**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Rue Lamartine 22 bis  
1203 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Bulgaria****H.E. Mr. Rayko RAYTCHEV**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the  
Office of the United Nations and other international  
organizations at Geneva

16 Chemin des Crets-de-Pregny  
1292 Chambesy Geneve  
Switzerland

**Croatia****Mr. Alen GOSPOČIĆ**

Assistant Minister  
Directorate for Road and Rail Infrastructure  
Ministry of the Sea, Transport and Infrastructure

Prisavlje 14  
10000 Zagreb  
Croatia

**Mr. Mario MADUNIĆ**

Assistant Minister  
Directorate of Land Transport and Inspection  
Ministry of the Sea, Transport and Infrastructure

Prisavlje 14  
10 000 Zagreb  
Croatia

**Cyprus****Ms. Christiana KOKTSIDOU**

Attaché  
Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the UN offices in  
Geneva and other International Organizations in  
Switzerland

66, Rue de Grand-Pre  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Czech Republic****H.E. Mr. Jan KARA (HoD)**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic in Geneva

17, chemin Louis-Dunant  
1211 Geneve  
Switzerland

**Mr. Petr MARTINEK**

First Secretary  
Economic, Environmental and Technological Affairs  
Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Chemin Louis-Dunant 17  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Finland****Ms. Elina IMMONEK (HoD)**

Director  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

PL 31  
00023 Helsinki  
Finland

**Dr. Kimmo KIISKI**

Senior Transport Adviser  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

Eteläesplanadi 16  
00023 Helsinki  
Finland

**France****Mr. François GAVE**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
French Permanent Mission to the UNOG

Route de Pregny 36  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Ms. Marie-Pierre MEGANCK**

Conseillère Environnement - Transport  
Mission Permanente de la France à Genève

Route de Prégny 36  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.franceonugeneve.org](http://www.franceonugeneve.org)

**Mrs. Isabelle PAILLET**

Conseillère auprès de la sous-directrice  
SG/DAEI  
Ministère de la Transition écologique et solidaire

Grande Arche Sud  
F-92055 Paris - la Défense Cedex  
France

**Mr. Claude PFAUVADEL**

Ingénieur en chef des TPE  
Direction Générale de la prévention des risques  
(Mission transport des matières dangereuses)  
Ministère de la Transition Ecologique et solidaire

tour sequoia  
F-92055 La Défense CEDEX 05  
France

**Ms. Ariane ROUMIER**

Adjointe au chef de la Mission transport de matières  
dangereuses  
MTES - Direction générale de la prévention des risques  
- Service des Risques Technologiques - Mission  
Transport de Matières dangereuses

Tour Sequoia  
F-92055 LA DEFENSE CEDEX  
France

**Website:** <http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/>

**Mr. Joël VALMAIN**

Conseiller Technique "Europe International"  
Délégation interministérielle à la sécurité routière  
Ministère de l'intérieur

Place Beauvau  
75800 Paris  
France

**Georgia****Mr. Mikheil KHMALADZE (HoD)**

Director  
LEPL Land Transport Agency  
Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of  
Georgia

16, Vazha-Pshavela Ave  
01072 Tbilisi  
Georgia

**Mr. Shalva URIADMKOPELI**

Head of Land Transport Safety Department  
LEPL Land Transport Agency  
Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of  
Georgia

Vazha pshavela Ave 16  
0160 Tbilisi  
Georgia

**Website:** [www.lta.gov.ge](http://www.lta.gov.ge)

**Germany****Mr. Philipp FREIHERR VON CARNAP-BORNHEIM (HoD)**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Germany

Chemin du Petit-Saconnex 28C  
1209 Genève  
Switzerland

**Dr. Perrine KOBSEK**

Trainee Lawyer  
Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of  
Germany to the Office of the United Nations and the  
other International Organizations, Geneva

Holbeinstr. 14  
04683 Leipzig  
Germany

**Mr. Jan Michael SCHÜNGELER**

Assistant Head of Division DG 24  
Federal Ministry of Transport and Digital  
Infrastructure, Germany

Invalidenstr. 44  
10115 Berlin  
Germany

**Greece****Mr. Triantafyllos PAPTIRIANTAFYLLOU (HoD)**

Head of Directorate on External Actions and  
International Issues  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport

Anastaseos 2 and Tsigante  
101 91 Papagou  
Greece

**Mr. Vasilios SITARAS**

First Secretary  
Greek Permanent Mission in Geneva

Rue du Lemman 4  
1201 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Hungary****Mr. Attila RÁKOS**

senior counsellor  
Ministry of Innovation and Technology

Árpád fejedelem útja 79.  
1036 Budapest  
Hungary

**Mr. Ferenc SZABO**

SENIOR COUNSELLOR  
MINISTRY FOR INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY OF  
HUNGARY

FÖ UTCA 44-50.  
1011 BUDAPEST  
Hungary

**Israel****Ms. Daniela ROICHMAN**

Adviser  
Permanent Mission of Israel to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

Avenue de la Paix 1-3  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Italy****Mr. Antonio ERARIO (HoD)**

Head of Division International Regulatory Affairs  
Department for Transport  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport

via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
00157 Rome  
Italy

**Mr. Massimo COSTA**

HoU - Road transport - International Freight Division  
Ministry of Infrastructures and Transports - General  
Directorate for road transport and intermodal  
transport

Via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
00157 Roma  
Italy

**Ms. Luciana IORIO**

Senior Legal Officer  
DTT- DIV2  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport

Via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
36-00157 Rome  
Italy

**Kazakhstan****Mr. Zhanibek TAIZHANOV (HoD)**

Director of Economic Integration Department  
Ministry of Industry and Infrastructure Development of  
the Republic of Kazakhstan

Kabanbay batyr 32/1  
010000 Astana  
Kazakhstan

**Mr. Serik Araltaevich BASHIMOV**

Deputy Director of Transit Development and Transport  
Logistics Department of the Ministry  
Ministry of industry and infrastructure development of  
the Republic of Kazakhstan

Kabanbai batyr av., 32/1  
010000 Astana  
Kazakhstan

**Website:** <http://dep-tranzit.mid.gov.kz/en/management>

**Ms. Zarina KALIASKAROVA**

Head of Division of Transport and Infrastructure,  
Economic Integration Department  
Ministry of Industry and Infrastructure Development of  
the Republic of Kazakhstan

Kabanbay batyr 32/1  
010000 Астана  
Kazakhstan

**Latvia****Ms. Inguna BERKE**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the  
United Nations Office in Geneva

15 Avenue de Secheron, CP 193  
1211 Geneva 20  
Latvia

**Ms. Vineta JANSONE**

Senior officer Unit of Country's Shares Administration  
and Public Contracts Legal Department  
Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Latvia

Gogola street 3  
LV-1743 RIGA  
Latvia

**Luxembourg****Mr. Guy HEINTZ**

Fonctionnaire,  
Direction de la circulation et de la sécurité routières,  
Département de la mobilité et des transports  
Ministère de la Mobilité et des Travaux Publics

4 Place de l'Europe  
L-1499 Luxembourg  
Luxembourg

**Malta****Mr. David John SUTTON (HoD)**

Chief Officer  
Integrated Transport Strategy Directorate  
Transport Malta

Transport Malta Level 2, Triq Pantar  
LJA 2021 Lija  
Malta

**Website:** [www.transport.gov.mt](http://www.transport.gov.mt)

**Montenegro****Mr. Milorad SCEPANOVIC (HoD)**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the UN in  
Geneva

Rue de Varembe 7  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Maja JOVOVIC SCHMIDT**

First Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Montenegro

Rue de Varembe 3  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Netherlands****H.E. Ms. Cora VAN NIEUWENHUIZEN (HoD)**

Minister  
Minister of Infrastructure and Water Management of  
the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Rijnstraat 8  
2500 EX The Hague  
Netherlands

**Website:** <https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure-and-water-management/contact>,  
<https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/regering/bewindspersonen/cora-van-nieuwenhuizen>

**H.E. Ms. Monica VAN DAALEN**

Ambassador  
Ambassador of the Netherlands mission

Avenue Giuseppe Motta 31-33  
1202 Geneve  
Switzerland

**Mr. Wouter BIESTERBOS**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of the Netherlands  
to the United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue Giuseppe-Motta 31-33  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Piet DE WILDT**

Senior Advisor  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Rijnstraat 8  
2515 XP The Hague  
Netherlands

**Mr. Hinne GROOT**

Coordinator interational rail affairs  
Rail Transport Department  
Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment

PO Box 20904  
NL2500EX DEN HAAG  
Netherlands

**Mr. Hendrik LANGENBERG**

Head Dangerous Goods Division  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Rynstraat 8  
2515 xp The Hague  
Netherlands

**Mr. Edwin NAS**

Lead for Connected and Automated Driving  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Rijnstraat 8  
2515 XP The Hague  
Netherlands

**Website:** [www.government.nl/automated-driving](http://www.government.nl/automated-driving)

**Mr. Ivar NOORDENBOS**

Press Secretary for Minister Cora van Nieuwenhuizen  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Sportlaan 800  
2566MT Den Haag  
Netherlands

**Mr. Geert PATER**

Manager Vehicle Standards Development  
Vehicle Standards Development RDW, the Netherlands  
Vehicles Authority

Europaweg 205  
2711 ER Zoetermeer  
Netherlands

**Website:** [gpater@rdw.nl](mailto:gpater@rdw.nl)

**Mr. Hans SCHOLTEN**

Senior policy coordinator  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Water Management

Rijnstraat 8  
2515 XP The Hague  
Netherlands

**Mr. Peter SMEETS**

Senior Statistical Researcher, Directorate for Socio-  
Economic and Spatial Statistics  
Sector Traffic and Transport Statistics  
Statistics Netherlands (CBS)

CBSweg 11  
P.O. Box 4481  
6401 CZ Heerlen  
Netherlands

**Mr. Peter STRIEKWOLD**

Special Advisor to the Director  
RDW, Ministry of Infrastructure and Environment

P.O. Box 777  
2700 AT Zoetemeer  
Netherlands



**Mr. Aalbert VAN RAVESTEIN**

Managing Director  
Dienst Wegverkeer  
RDW Vehicle Technology and Information Centre

Europaweg 205  
2711 ER Zoetermeer  
Netherlands

**Website:** www.rdw.nl

**Mr. Marcel VERNOOIJ**

Minister Plenipotentiary & Deputy Permanent  
Representative to the World Trade Organization  
Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the  
Netherlands in Geneva

Av Giuseppa Motta 31-33  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Poland****Mr. Przemysław ŻUKOWSKI (HoD)**

Deputy Director of Department of Water Management  
and Inland Navigation  
Ministry of Maritime Economy and Inland Navigation

Nowy Świat 6/12  
00-400 Warszawa  
Poland

**Mr. Dariusz KARNOWSKI**

Minister Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland

Chemin de l'Ancienne-Route 15  
1218 Grand-Saconnex  
Poland

**Mr. Jerzy KLENIEWSKI**

General Counsellor  
Ministry of Infrastructure

ul. Chalubinskiego 4/6  
00-928 Warsaw  
Poland

**Mr. Tomasz KOCON**

Senior Expert  
Ministry of Maritime Economy and Inland Navigation

Nowy Świat 6/12  
00-400 Warszawa  
Poland

**Mr. Krzysztof LEWCZAK**

Head of Unit  
Ministry of Infrastructure

Aleksandry  
30-837 Kraków  
Poland

**Portugal****Ms. Maria ESTEVEZ**

Senior official  
MOBILITY AND TRANSPORT INSTITUTE I.P. -  
European and International Affairs  
Ministry of Planning and Infrastructures

Av. das Forças Armadas, 40 - 1649-022 Lisboa  
1649-022 Lisboa  
Portugal

**Mr. Eduardo FEIO**

President of Board of Mobility and Transport Institute  
IP  
MOBILITY AND TRANSPORT INSTITUTE I.P.  
MINISTRY OF PLANNING AND INFRASTRUCTURES

Avenida das Forças Armadas, 40 – 1649-022 Lisboa  
1649-022 Lisboa Lisboa  
Portugal

**Mr. Telmo NOBRE**  
 Head of Thermodynamic and Aerospace Laboratory  
 ISQ - Thermodynamic and Aerospace Laboratory

Rua da Bandeira, 22 - 8 esq.  
 2830-330 Barreiro  
 Portugal

**Mr. Francisco SARAIVA**  
 Counsellor  
 Permanent Mission of Portugal

Rue de Moillebeau 58  
 1209 Geneva  
 Switzerland

### ***Republic of Moldova***

**Mr. Corneliu TROFAILA**  
 Customs Attache  
 Permanent Mission of the Republic of Moldova to the  
 United Nations Office and other international  
 organizations in Geneva

Avenue de France 23  
 1202 Geneva  
 Switzerland

### ***Romania***

**Mr. Ion IORDĂCHESCU (HoD)**  
 Secretary of State  
 Ministry of Transport

Dinicu Golescu Blvd no. 38  
 010873 Bucharest  
 Romania

**Mr. Dan Marcel BARBUT**  
 Director  
 Ministry of Transports - AFER

Calea Grivitei nr. 393 sector 1 Bucharest  
 010719 Bucharest  
 Romania

**Ms. Elena DUMITRU**  
 Minister Plenipotentiary  
 Permanent Mission of Romania

Rue de Vermont 37-39  
 1202 Geneva  
 Romania

**Mrs. Adina OPREA**  
 International Relations and EU Affairs Department  
 Ministry of Transport

Dinicu Golescu no 38 Boulevard  
 010873 Bucharest  
 Romania

### ***Russian Federation***

**Mr. Yury PETROV**  
 Assistant Minister of Transport of the Russian  
 Federation  
 Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation

Rozhdestvenka, 1-1  
 109992 Moscow  
 Russian Federation

**Website:** [www.mintrans.ru](http://www.mintrans.ru)

**Mr. Sergey ANDREEV**  
 Deputy Director  
 International Cooperation Department  
 Ministry of Transport

1, Rozhdestvenka str.  
 1, bldg.1  
 RU-109012 Moscow  
 Russian Federation

**Mr. Vladimir LUGOVENKO**

Deputy director of the Department  
Ministry of transport of the Russian Federation

Rozhdestvenka Street, 1, bldg.1  
109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Ms. Iuliia SERGEEVA**

Diplomat  
Ministry of foreign affairs of Russian Federation

Michurinsky ave  
119607 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Mikhail CHERNIKOV**

Head  
General Department of Road Safety of the Ministry of  
Interior

Myasnitskaya  
101990 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Dmitry MITROSHIN**

Head of the Scientific State Institution of Road Safety  
General Department of Road Traffic Safety  
Ministry of Internal Affairs

Myasnitskaya St. 3  
101990 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Ms. Liudmila RENNE**

Deputy Head of Foreign Projects and International  
Cooperation Department  
JSC "Russian Railways"

Novaya Basmannaya st., 2  
107174 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Konstantin ALLAKHVERDYAN**

Head of Division of Foreign Projects and International  
Cooperation Department of JSC "Russian Railways"  
(RZD)  
Department of foreign projects and international  
cooperation  
JSC "Russian Railways" (RZD)

Novaya Basmannaya st., 2  
107174 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Alexey DVOYNYKH**

GEO  
MINTRANS RUSSIA, FSI ROSAVTOTRANS

24, GEROEV PANFILOVTSEV  
125480 MOSCOW  
Russian Federation

**Ms. Alevtina KIRILLOVA**

First Vice President  
International Association of logistic business

Lazorevy proezd 2-76  
129323 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Alexey VASILKOV**

General Director  
Scientific and Research Institute of Motor Transport  
(OJSC "NIIAT")

Geroev Panfilovcev str., 24  
Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Yury GRIN**

Counsellor to the Director-General  
Glonass

7, Tverskaya St.  
103375 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Ms. Yevgueniia KHULAPOVA**

Cousellor to the Director-General  
RT-Invest Transport Systems

**Mr. Alexander OLEJNIKOV**

Director for GR and international organizations  
cooperation  
Freight Village RU

Pronskaya 6-2-217  
109145 Moscocw  
Russian Federation

**Website:** [www.freightvillage.ru](http://www.freightvillage.ru)

**Mr. Aleksandr ALEKSEEV**

First secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the  
United Nations Office

Avenue de la Paix  
1202 Geneve  
Switzerland

**Mr. Alexey DRUZHININ**

Vice-President  
RusTrans  
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation, RTK  
Group

Nizhnyaya Krasnoselskaya  
Str. 40/12, bld. 20  
RU-105066 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Oleg SHAMANOV**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission to UNESCAP

Av. de la Paix 15  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Sergey Y. VASILIEV**

Senior Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue de la Paix 15  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

**Serbia****Ms. Mirjana JOVANOVIĆ**

Senior Advisor  
Head of the group  
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure

Nehruova 067  
11000 Belgrade  
Serbia

**Slovakia****Mr. Anton FRIC**

Counselor  
Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic

Chemin de l'Ancienne-Route 9  
1218 Grand Saconnex  
Switzerland

**Slovenia****Mr. Fedor CERNE**

Secretary  
International Affairs Service  
Ministry of Infrastructure Republic of Slovenia

Langusova 4  
1000 LJUBLJANA  
Slovenia

**Mrs. Petra ZALETEL**

Transport Counsellor  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Dreve de Nivelles 81  
1150 Brussela  
Belgium

**Spain****Mr. Juan José ARRIOLA**

Head of Unit  
Directorate General for Traffic  
Ministry of Interior

Josefa Valcárcel 44  
28070 Madrid  
Spain

**Ms. Silvia GARCIA WOLFRUM**

Dangerous Goods Commission  
Ministry of Development

Paseo de la Castellana 67  
28071 Madrid  
Spain

**Sweden****Mrs. Maria MARTON (HoD)**

Senior Advisor  
Swedish Transport Agency

Box 267  
781 23 Borlänge  
Sweden

**Dr. Hans-Yngve BERG**

Senior Road Safety Analyst  
Swedish Transport Agency

Transportstyrelsen, P. O. Box 267  
Hagavägen 2  
78123 Borlänge  
Sweden

**Ms. Marlene DEOGAN**

Desk Officer  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation, Government  
Offices of Sweden

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
11121 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Ms. Catrin TIDSTRÖM**

Deputy Director  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
10333 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Switzerland****Mr. Gery BALMER (HoD)**

Vice-Director  
Federal Office of Transport

Mühlestrasse 6  
3003 Berne  
Switzerland

**Mr. Jean-Claude SCHNEUWLY**

Chef de la Section des affaires internationales  
Département fédéral de l'Environnement, des  
Transports, de l'Energie et de la Communication  
DETEC  
Office fédéral des transports OFT

Mühlestrasse 6  
CH-3063 Ittigen  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.oft.admin.ch](http://www.oft.admin.ch)

**Ms. Anna Lena AESCHLIMANN**

Deputy Head of Section International Affairs  
Office fédéral des Transports

Mühlestrasse 6  
3063 Ittigen  
Switzerland

**Mr. Andreas FELDER**

Legal Advisor  
Federal Office of Transport

Federal Office of Transports  
3003 Bern  
Switzerland

**Mr. Matthias RINDERKNECHT**

Advisor  
International Affairs  
Federal Office of Transport

Mühlestrasse 6, Ittigen  
CH-3003 Bern  
Switzerland

**Website:** <https://www.bav.admin.ch/bav/de/home.html>

**Mr. Roman BUSCH**

Adjoint de l'Ambassadeur  
Mission permanente de la Suisse près l'OMC, l'AELE et  
la CEE-ONU

**Turkey****Mrs. Cisel ASLAN (HoD)**

Deputy Director General  
Ministry of Transport, Maritime Affairs and  
Communications

Hakkı Turaylıç Caddesi  
06338 Ankara  
Turkey

**Mr. Mücahit ARMAN**

Deputy General Director  
General Directorate of Turkish Highways

General Directorate of Turkish Highways, Yucetepe-Çankaya  
06100 ANKARA  
Turkey

**Mrs. Selen GUNEL SUSUZ**

Head of International Organizations Department  
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

Ulastirma Bakanligi Hakkı Turaylıç Cd No:5 Emek-Çankaya  
06530 Ankara  
Turkey

**Mr. Abdulkadir URALOĞLU**

General Director  
General Directorate of Turkish Highways

General Directorate of Turkish Highways, Yucetepe/ANKARA  
06100 ANKARA  
Turkey

**Turkmenistan****H.E. Mr. Baymyrat ANNAMMEDOV (HoD)**

Deputy Minister  
Ministry of Industry and Communications of  
Turkmenistan

Ministry of Industry and Communications  
Archabil Avenue  
744000 Ashgabat  
Turkmenistan

**H.E. Mr. Atageldi HALJANOV**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary,  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Turkmenistan to the United  
Nations Office and other international organizations in  
Geneva

Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [switzerland.tmembassy.gov.tm](http://switzerland.tmembassy.gov.tm)

**Mr. Ahmetyar KULOV**

1 Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Turkmenistan to the United  
Nations Office at Geneva

23 Avenue de France  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ukraine****H.E. Mr. Volodymyr OMELYAN (HoD)**

Minister of Infrastructure of Ukraine  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

Str. Peremohy 14  
01135 Kyiv  
Ukraine

**Website:** [www.mtu.gov.ua](http://www.mtu.gov.ua)

**H.E. Mr. Yurii KLYMENKO**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary,  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

14, Rue de l'Orangerie  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Sergii ALEKSANDROV**

Head of the Expert Group on the Carriage of  
Dangerous Goods  
Directorate-General for Transport Safety  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

Victory Avenue, 14  
01135 Kiev  
Ukraine

**Website:** <https://mtu.gov.ua>

**Mr. Andriy NIKITOV**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Ukraine

14, Rue de l'Orangerie  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Roman SYMONENKO**

Head  
Secretariat of Accreditation Services, State Enterprise  
"State Transport Research and Planning Institute"  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

57 Peremohy Avenue  
UA-03113 Kyiv  
Ukraine

**Mr. Taras TROTSKYI**

Director of the Department of communication and analytical work  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

14, Peremohy avenue,  
01135 Kyiv  
Ukraine

**Mrs. Svitlana ZAHORODNIA**

Deputy Head of the Section of Analytical Work and Board Functioning Facilitation  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

14, Peremohy ave.  
01135 Kyiv  
Ukraine

**United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland****Ms. Jane PETERS (HoD)**

Deputy Director, International and Trade Policy  
Department for Transport

33 Horseferry Road  
SW1P 4DR London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Mr. James FOX**

International Relations Policy Advisor  
Department for Transport

33 Horseferry Road  
SW1P 4DR London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Mrs. Catherine LOVELL**

Deputy Head  
Centre for Connected and Autonomous Vehicles, UK  
government

Great Minster House, 33 Horseferry Road  
SW1P 4DR London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Website:** [gov.uk/ccav](http://gov.uk/ccav)

**Dr. Sachin SUCHAK**

Head of the Regulatory Programme  
Department for Transport  
Centre for Connected and Autonomous Vehicles

33 Horseferry Road  
SW1P 4DR London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Ms. Jessica UGUCCIONI**

Lawyer  
Automated Vehicles Team  
Law Commission of England and Wales

102 Petty France, 1st Floor, Tower, Post Point 1.54  
SW1H9AG London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Website:** [www.lawcom.gov.uk](http://www.lawcom.gov.uk)

**Mr. Gary WATSON**

Senior Policy Advisor - International Engagement  
Centre for Connected and Autonomous Vehicles

Great Minster House  
33 Horseferry Road  
SW1P 4DR London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Ms. Georgina WILSON**

Government Lawyer  
Transport Department  
Department of Transport UK

Zone 1/18,  
Great Minister House  
33 Horseferry Road  
SW1P 4DR London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland



**Governments (UNECE Bodies) - Non ECE Member States*****Afghanistan***

**Ms. Soman FAHIM** 23 avenue de France  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland  
second secretary  
Afghanistan Permanent Mission

***Algeria***

**Mr. Said MEZIANE** Fermés voltaire  
1293 Geneva  
Algeria  
Conseiller  
Mission Permanente Algérie

***Barbados***

**H.E. Mr. Chad BLACKMAN (HoD)** 18A Chemin Francois-Lehmann  
1218 Grand Saconnex  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Barbados

**Dr. Ricardo KELLMAN** 18A Chemin Francois-Lehmann  
1218 Grand Saconnex  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Barbados

***Cambodia***

**H.E. Mr. Chanthol SUN (HoD)** Preah Norodom Boulevard  
12202 Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Senior Minister and Minister of Public Works and  
Transport  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport  
**Website:** <https://www.mpwt.gov.kh/>

**H.E. Mr. Voun CHHOUN** No. 315, Sangkat Beoung Kok 2, Khan Toul Kork  
12152 Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Director General of Land Transport  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

**Ms. Chhun KIM AY** chemin taverne 17  
1218 grand saconnex  
Switzerland  
Secretary  
Cambodia Mission to the WTO

**Mr. Sophorndara NOP** No. 20, Sangkat Choam Chao, Khan Posenchey  
12401 Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Deputy Director General of Administration and Finance  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport, Cambodia

**Mr. Im PENG** 8 chemin francois, lehmann  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Driver  
Permanent Mission of Cambodia to the WTO

---

**Mrs. Hang SOCHEATA** chemin taverney  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Commercial counselor  
Mission of Cambodia to the WTO

---

**Mr. Chhoun VOUN** Corner Norodom Blvd/Street 106  
Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Director General of Land Transport  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport of the Kingdom  
of Cambodia  
**Website:** <https://www.mpwt.gov.kh/>

---

### **China**

**Mr. Xiaojie ZHANG (HoD)** No. 11, Jianguomen Neidajie, Dongcheng District  
100736 Beijing  
China  
Deputy Director General  
Department of International Cooperation  
Ministry of Transport of China

---

**Mr. Lei CAO** No.8 Xitucheng Road, Haidian District  
100088 Beijing  
China  
Deputy Director  
Ministry of Transport of the People's Republic of China

---

**Ms. Xiaoming HAN** 11 Jianguomennei Ave.  
100736 Beijing  
China  
Official  
Transport  
Ministry of Transport of the People's Republic of China

---

**Ms. Guanyu LI** 11 Jianguomennei Ave.  
Beijing  
China  
Director  
Ministry of Transport of the People's Republic of China

---

**Mr. Qiang LIN** 11 Jianguomennei Ave.  
Beijing  
China  
Director  
Ministry of Transport of the People's Republic of China

---

**Mr. Dongzhu WANG** No.8 Xitucheng Road, Haidian District  
100088 Beijing  
China  
Senior Engineer  
Research Institute of Highway (RIOH)  
Ministry of Transport of the People's Republic of China

---

**Egypt**

**H.E. Mr. Alaaeldin Zakaria Youssef IBRAHIM (HoD)** 261 Route de Lausanne  
1292 Chambesy  
Switzerland  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative to the UNOG  
Permanent Mission of Egypt

**H.E. Mr. Mahmoud ALLAM** New Cairo  
Cairo  
Egypt  
Advisor to the Minister of Transport for International  
Cooperation and EuroMed National Coordinator  
Ministry of Transport of Egypt

**Ms. Ibtissam HASSAN** 261 Route de Lausanne (Permanent Mission of Egypt)  
1292 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Minister Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Mission of Egypt to International  
Organizations in Geneva

**Indonesia**

**Mr. Cucu MULYANA** Medan Merdeka Barat street No. 8 Central Jakarta  
10110 Jakarta  
Indonesia  
Secretary of Directorate General of Land Transport  
Ministry of Transportation for Republic of Indonesia

**Mr. Dewanto PURNACANDRA** Gedung Garaha Dinamika,  
Jl. Tanah Abang 2 No.49-51  
10160 Jakarta  
Indonesia  
Deputy Director of Motor Vehicle Type Approval  
Directorate General of Land Transport  
Ministry of Transportation

**Mr. Christian PUTRA** Rue Hoffmann 14  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Diplomat  
Permanent Mission of Indonesia in Geneva

**Ms. Lynda WARDHANI** rue de saint-jean 16  
1203 geneva  
Indonesia  
Diplomat  
Indonesian Permanent Mission

**Mr. Zulmardi ZULMARDI** Medan Merdeka Barat Street No. 8 Central Jakarta  
10110 Jakarta  
Indonesia  
Head of Planning Affair of Directorate General of Land  
Transport, Ministry of Transportation  
Directorate General of Land Transport, Ministry of  
Transportation of Indonesia

**Iran (Islamic Republic of)****H.E. Mr. Javad AMIN-MANSOUR**

Ambassador and Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of Iran

28 Chemin de Petit Saconnex  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Mostafa AYATI**

Deputy Director General of Transit Supervision  
Bureau  
Customs Administration

Shahid Beheshti Ave. Opp. Pakistan Str.  
1594733119 Tehran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

**Iraq****H.E. Mr. Abdullah LI'EIBI BAHIDH (HoD)**

Minister for Transport of the Republic of Iraq  
Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Iraq

Baghdad  
Iraq

**Website:** [www.motrans.gov.iq/](http://www.motrans.gov.iq/)

**Mr. Abbas KADHOM ABBAS**

Minister Plenipotentiary DPR  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Iraq

**Mrs. Zina AL-SALMAN**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Iraq

**Mr. Kareem Kadhim Hussein AL-BREMANI**

Acting Director General  
State Company for Passengers and Delegates  
Transportation  
Ministry of Transportation of the Republic of Iraq

**Mr. Abbas Naser Majeed SHATHR**

Acting Director General of Iraqi Airlines  
Ministry of Transportation of the Republic of Iraq

**Mr. Azza Ahmed HUSSEIN AL-MENDALAWI**

Director of International Cooperation Division  
Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Iraq

Baghdad  
Iraq

**Website:** [www.motrans.gov.iq/](http://www.motrans.gov.iq/)

**Mr. Salim Luaibi BAHEDH AL-MALIKI**

Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Iraq

Baghdad  
Iraq

**Website:** [www.motrans.gov.iq/](http://www.motrans.gov.iq/)

**Mr. Salam Zeyad KHAZAAL AL-FURIJI** Baghdad  
Iraq

Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Iraq **Website:** [www.motrans.gov.iq/](http://www.motrans.gov.iq/)

**Mr. Husam Sadeq HAMEED** Baghdad  
Iraq

Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Iraq **Website:** [www.motrans.gov.iq/](http://www.motrans.gov.iq/)

### ***Jamaica***

**H.E. Ms. Cheryl SPENCER (HoD)** Rue de Lausanne 36  
CH-1201 Geneva  
Switzerland

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Jamaica to the Office of the  
United Nations and specialized agencies at Geneva

**Ms. Faith MULLINGS WILLIAMS** Avenue de France 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

Minister/ Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Jamaica to the United Nations  
Office and other international organizations in Geneva

### ***Japan***

**Mr. Fumihiko KANEKO** 3 Chemin des Fins  
1218 Grand- Saconnex  
Switzerland

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Japan to the International  
Organizations in Geneva

**Ms. Sae MATTORI** 2-1-2, Kasumigaseki  
100-8974 Chiyoda-ku  
Japan

Section Chief of Automated Driving Planning Office,  
Traffic Bureau  
National Police Agency

**Mr. Yujiro UEHARA** 2-1-2, KASUMIGASEKI, CHIYODAKU  
100-8974 Tokyo  
Japan

Assistant Director of Automated Driving Planning  
Office  
Traffic Bureau  
National Police Agency

### ***Jordan***

**Mr. Zahi BANISAID** Irbid  
00962 Irbid  
Jordan

Director of the Goods Transport Department of LTRC  
and Advisor to the Director General of LTRC for  
Governorates Issues.  
Land Transport Regulatory Commission  
Ministry of Transport

**Kenya****Ms. Adaba BRIGGS**

Third Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kenya to the  
United Nations Office in Geneva and other  
International Organizations in Switzerland

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kenya to the United Nations  
Office in Geneva and other International Organizations in  
Switzerland  
Avenue de la Paix 1-3  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Kuwait****Ms. Kholoud ALSHEHAB (HoD)**

Undersecretary  
Ministry of Communications

Jamal Abdul Nasser Street  
safat 11111 Alasma  
Kuwait

**Website:** [moc.gov.kw](http://moc.gov.kw)

**Mr. Abdulhadi ALMERI**

Director of land transport Department  
Ministry of Communications

Gamal Abdul Nasser St  
safat 11111 shuwaikh  
Kuwait

**Lao People's Democratic Republic****H.E. Mr. Bounchanh SINTHAVONG (HoD)**

Minister  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lane Xang Avenue  
10618 Saysettha  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**H.E. Mr. Kham-Inh KHITHADETH**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Lao People's Democratic  
Republic to the United Nations Office and other  
international organizations in Geneva

Route de Colovrex, 14 bis (1er etage)  
CH-1218 Grand-Saconnex  
Switzerland

**Mr. Pheng DOUANGGEUN**

Director General  
Department of Roads  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lane Xang Avenue  
10618 Saysettha  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Mr. Sengdarith KATTIGNASACK**

Director General  
Department of Planning and Cooperation  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lane Xang Avenue  
+856 Vientiane Capital  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Mr. Khamkong HOLAPHOUM**

Director General  
Department of Finance  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lane Xang Avenue  
+856 Vientiane Capital  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Dr. Bounta ONNAVONG**

Director General  
Department of Transport  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lane Xang Avenue  
10618 Saysettha  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Website:** [www.mpwt.gov.la](http://www.mpwt.gov.la)

**Mr. Nalongxay MYVAPADITH**

Deputy Permanent Secretary and Secretary to Minister  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lanexang Avenue  
856 Vientiane  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Website:** [www.mpwt.gov.la](http://www.mpwt.gov.la)

**Mr. Khuanchai SIPAKANLAYA**

CEO  
Lao Consulting Group (LCG)

Lanexang Avenue  
856 Vientiane  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Mr. Inpanh FONGMEKONG**

Director  
State Enterprise of Communication Construction  
(SECC)

Sivilay road  
832 Vientiane  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Ms. Bounphady INSISIENMAY**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Lao People's Democratic  
Republic to the UN and other International  
Organisations in Geneva

Route de Colovrex, 14 Bis  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Malaythip BOUNTEUM**

Attache/Internship staff  
Permanent Mission of the Lao People's Democratic  
Republic to the United Nations Office and other  
International Organizations in Geneva

Route de Colovrex, 14 Bis  
1218 Grand-Saconnex  
Lao People's Democratic Republic

**Lebanon****Mr. Ali AL MASRI**

Acting Chief of Land Transport Section, DG Land and  
Maritime Transport  
Directorate general of land and maritime transport  
Ministry of Public Works and Transport

Lebanon

**Mr. Hani CHAAR**

Senior Advisor  
Permanent Mission of Lebanon to United Nations  
Geneva

C/O Permanent Mission of Lebanon  
58 rue de Moillebeau  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Madagascar****Mr. Hajarizaka RAMINOMANANA**

Attache  
Permanent Mission of Madagascar to the UN Office at  
Geneva

Avenue Riant-Parc 38  
1209 Genève  
Madagascar

**Malaysia****Mr. Mohd Kamal Hisham ABU BAKAR (HoD)**

Principal Assistant Secretary  
Ministry of Transport

No. 26, Jalan Tun Hussein, Presint 4  
62100 Putrajaya  
Malaysia

**Mexico****Mrs. Magali ESQUINCA**

Adviser  
Permanent Mission of Mexico

AVENUE WENDT 56  
1203 GENEVA  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Erika MARTINEZ LIEVANO**

Minister  
Permanent Mission of Mexico to the UN and other  
International Organizations

15 , Chemin Louis Dunant 5th Floor  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mongolia****Mr. Batbold SANDAGDORJ (HoD)**

State Secretary  
Civil Servant  
Ministry of Road and Transport Development of  
Mongolia

Government Building-13  
Chinggis Avenue 11  
14251 Ulaanbaatar  
Mongolia

**Website:** [www.mrtd.gov.mn](http://www.mrtd.gov.mn)

**Mr. Nyamdavaa BUUVEI**

Senior Specialist for International Cooperation  
Ministry of Road and Transport Development of  
Mongolia

Government Building-13, Chinggis Avenue 11  
14251 Ulaanbaatar  
Mongolia

**H.E. Mr. Purevsuren LUNDEG**

Ambassador and Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Mongolia

Chemin des Mollies 4  
1293 Bellevue  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.embassyofmongolia.ch](http://www.embassyofmongolia.ch)

**Ms. Angar OYUN**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Mongolia

Chemin des Mollies 4  
1293 Bellevue  
Switzerland

**Mr. Delgernaran PURVEE**

Executive Director  
National Road Transport Center

Government Building -13, Chinggis Avenue 11  
14251 Ulaanbaatar  
Mongolia

**Website:** [www.transdep.mn](http://www.transdep.mn)



**Morocco****Mr. Karim ADIB**

Head of National Testing and Homologation Center  
Dir.des Trans. Routiers et de la Sécurité Routière, Min  
de l'ÉquipementTransport et Logistique

Rue Hassan Bnou Tapet - Appt 5  
Imm Travaux Publics  
CASABLANCA  
Morocco

**Website:** adib\_slmtp05@yahoo.fr

**Mr. Abderrahim AIT SLIMANE**

Minister  
PM of the KINGDOM OF MOROCCO, Geneva

18A, Chemin Francois Lehmann  
1218 Grand Saconnex  
Morocco

**Ms. Zahraa OUACIFI**

Head of Coordination Modes of Transport Division  
(METLE) and Member of The GEF-Transport Project  
Management Unit  
Ministry of Equipment, Transport, Logistics and Waters  
of the Kingdom of Morocco

Rabat  
Morocco

**Nepal****Mr. Bhuwan PAUDEL**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Nepal

1202, rue de la servette  
1202 geneva  
Switzerland

**Nigeria****Mr. Tunde Mukaila MUSTAPHA**

MINISTER PLENIPOTENTIARY  
PERMANENT MISSION OF NIGERIA , GENEVA

28A CHEMIN DU PETIT SACONNEX  
1209 GENEVA  
Switzerland

**Oman****Ms. Kifah AL LAWATI**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Sultanate of Oman

Permanent Mission of the Sultanate of Oman  
3a, Chemin de Roilbot  
1292 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Kassah NOUHAD**

Translator  
Permanent Mission of the Sultanate of Oman

Permanent Mission of the Sultanate of Oman  
3a, Chemin de Roilbot  
1292 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Pakistan****Mr. Tahir Hussain ANDRABI (HoD)**

Ambassador/Acting Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

56 rue de Moillebeau  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Hussain MUHAMMAD**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the UN

**Qatar****H.E. Mr. Jassim AL SULAITI (HoD)**

Minister  
Ministry of transport and communication

Street name Abdulla bin qaas  
Zone 56  
Street number 406  
9977 Doha  
Qatar

**Mr. Mohamed AL HAJRI**

Director of Minister office  
ministry of transport and communication

bani hajer  
9977 doha  
Qatar

**Ms. Hessa AL KHALIFA**

regional liaison specialist  
Ministry of Transport and communication

street 575  
zone 66  
west bay  
9977 doha  
Qatar

**Mr. Abdulla AL-NUAIMI**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the State of Qatar

Avenue du Bouchet  
1209 Geneva  
Qatar

**Mr. Issa MANDANI**

public relation officer  
ministry of transport and communication

street name Hassan bin raja  
9977 doha  
Qatar

**Republic of Korea****Dr. Jae Wan LEE (HoD)**

Director of Korea Internationalization Center for  
Automobile Standards  
Korea Automobile Testing & Research Institute  
Korea Transportation Safety Authority, Korea  
Automobile Testing & Research Institute

200 Samjeon-ro Songsan-myun  
18247 Hwasung-si  
Republic of Korea

**Mr. Jongsoon LIM**

Head of Geneva Office  
Korea Transportation Safety Authority (KOTSA), Korea  
Internationalization Center for Automobile Standards  
(KICAS)

Route de Pre-Bois 29, 1215 Meyrin, Geneva, Switzerland  
1203 Geneva  
Republic of Korea

**Sudan**

**Mr. Mohamed BUKHEET**  
 Rue de Lyon  
 1203 Geneva  
 Switzerland  
 First Secretary  
 Sudan Permanent Mission in Geneva

**Syrian Arab Republic**

**Mr. Suleiman SARRA**  
 Route de pré-bois 20  
 1215 Genève 15  
 1903 Geneva  
 Switzerland  
 Ambassador - Deputy head of mission  
 Permanent Mission of the Syrian Arab Republic

**Thailand**

**H.E. Mr. Arkhom TERMPITTAYAPASITH (HoD)**  
 Ratchadamnoen Nok  
 10100 Bangkok  
 Thailand  
 Minister  
 Ministry of Transport

**H.E. Mr. Phanpob PLANGPRAYOON**  
 Rue Gustave Moynier 5  
 1202 Geneva  
 Switzerland  
 Ambassador  
 Deputy Permanent Representative  
 Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations  
 Office and other international organizations in Geneva

**Mr. Sujin MUNGNIMIT**  
 Department of Highways, Ratchathewi, Si Ayuthaya Road  
 10400 Bangkok  
 Thailand  
 Director, Bureau of Highway Safety  
 Department of Highways, Ministry of Transport

**Mr. Panya CHUPANIT**  
 Department of Highways, Ratchathewi, Si Ayuthaya Road  
 10400 Bangkok  
 Thailand  
 Director, Bureau of International Highway Cooperation  
 Department of Highways, Ministry of Transport

**Ms. Luksanawadee TANAMEE**  
 OTP Building  
 35 Petchaburi Road  
 Ratchathewi  
 10400 Bangkok  
 Thailand  
 Director, Transport and Traffic Information  
 Technology Center  
 Office of Transport and Traffic Policy and Planning,  
 Ministry of Transport, Thailand

**Ms. Nonglak WONGSUKSIRIDACHA**  
 sanambinnun road  
 11000 moug  
 Thailand  
 Director of Land Transport  
 Department of Land Transport

**Ms. Pilailak WICHIRANON**

Chief of International Organizations and United Nations Sub-Division International Affairs Division, Office of the Permanent Secretary  
Ministry of Transport

Ratchadamnoen Nok  
10100 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Mr. Preecha SOPARAT**

Civi Engineer  
Department of rural roads, Ministry of Transportation,  
Thailand

20/147, Ramintra 3, Ramintra Road, Anusouwaree, Bangkhan  
10220 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Mr. Natapong VANARAT**

Senior Policy and Plan Analyst  
Ministry of Transport

Ratchadamnoen Nok  
10100 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Ms. Kanyarat VEJAJIVA**

Minister Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations

5 Rue Gustave-Moynier  
1202 Geneve  
Switzerland

**Mr. Kitjawat TACHAROEN**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission Of Thailand To The UN

Rue Gustave-Moynier, 5  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Piyanuch RACHAWANGMUANG**

Policy and Plan Analyst, Professional Level  
Transport  
Office of Transport and Traffic Policy and Planning

Phetchaburi Rd.,  
10400 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Ms. Prapaichit POTPAN**

Senior Photographer  
Ministry of Transport

38 Ratchadamnoen Nok Ave.  
10100 Bangkok  
Thailand

**Tunisia****S.E. M. Walid DOUDECH (HoD)**

AMBASSADOR, PERMANENT REPRESENTATIVE  
PERMANENT MISSION OF TUNISIA

58 RUE MOILLEBEAU  
1202 GENEVA  
Switzerland

**Mr. Sassi HAMMAMI**

Secretary General  
Ministry of Transport of Tunisia

1073 Montplaisir  
Tunis  
Tunisia

**Mr. Yassine SALAH**  
 Counsellor  
 Permanent Mission of Tunisia to the UN

58 Rue Moillebeau  
 1209 Genève  
 Tunisia

**Mr. Anis SLAMA**  
 Directeur d'organisation du Transport Terrestre  
 Ministère du Transport

13 Rue Borjine 1073 – Montplaisir  
 1073 Montplaisir  
 Tunisia

### ***Uganda***

**Mr. Christopher ONYANGA APARR (HoD)**  
 Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
 Permanent Mission

Rue Antoine Carteret 6bis  
 1202  
 Geneva  
 1202 Geneva  
 Uganda

### ***United Arab Emirates***

**H.E. Mr. Dr. Eng Abdalla ALNUAIMI (HoD)**  
 Minister of Infrastructure Development  
 Ministry of Infrastructure Development

56, rue de Moillebeau  
 1209 Geneve  
 Switzerland

**Ms. Noura AL HOULI**  
 Engineer  
 Minister of Infrastructure Development

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
 56 Rue de Moillebeau  
 1209 Geneve  
 Switzerland

**Mr. Mohammed AL HOURANI**  
 Expert  
 Federal Transport Authority - Land and Maritime

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
 1209 Geneve  
 Switzerland

**Mr. Ali ALNUAIMI**  
 Engineer  
 Federal Transport Authority - Land and Maritime

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
 56 rue de Moillebeau  
 1209 Geneve  
 Switzerland

**H.E. Mr. Shaikh Naser ALQASSIMI**  
 Executive Director of the Land Sector  
 Federal Transport Authority - Land & Maritime

56, rue de Moillebeau  
 Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
 1209 Geneve Geneve  
 Switzerland

**Ms. Hind ALSHAMSI**  
 Engineer  
 Ministry of Infrastructure Development

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
 56 rue de Moillebeau  
 1209 Geneve  
 Switzerland

**H.E. Mr. Obaid AL ZAABI**

Ambassador / Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
56 Rue de Moillebeau  
1209 Geneve  
Switzerland

---

**Dr. Abdullatif FAKHFAKH**

Expert in International Organisations  
Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates -  
Geneva

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
56 Rue de Moillebeau  
1209 Geneve  
Switzerland

---

**Ms. Al Ali MARIAM**

Engineer  
Minsitry of Infrastructure Development

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates  
56 Rue de Moillebeau  
1209 Geneve  
Switzerland

---

***Viet Nam*****Mrs. Kieu THI DIEM**

Deputy Director General  
Transport Safety Department  
Ministry of Transport

80 Tran Hung Dao, Hoan Kiem  
844 Ha Noi  
Viet Nam

---

**European Union*****European Commission***

**Mr. Matthew BALDWIN (HoD)**  
Deputy Director-General  
Directorate-General for Mobility and Transport  
European Commission

Rue De la Loi 200  
1049 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Stefano PACI**  
DG Mobility and Transport  
European Commission

Rue Demot 28  
B-1040 Brussels  
Belgium

***Permanent Delegation of the European Union to the United Nations Office and other international organizations in Geneva***

**H.E. Mr. Walter STEVENS (HoD)**  
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary  
Head of the permanent Delegation  
Permanent Delegation of the European Union to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue du Grand Pre 64  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Lucie BERGER**  
First Secretary  
Permanent Delegation of the European Union to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue du Grand Pre 64  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**United Nations - Departments of UN Secretariat**

***United Nations***

**Mr. Jean TODT**

The Secretary-General's Special Envoy for Road Safety  
United Nations

UNECE Sustainable Transport Division  
Palais des Nations  
1211 Geneva 10  
Switzerland

---



**United Nations Funds and Programmes****United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD)****Mr. Jan HOFFMANN**

Chief  
Trade Logistics Branch, Division on Technology and  
Logistics  
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development  
(UNCTAD)

Avenue de la Paix, 8-14  
CH-1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.unctad.org](http://www.unctad.org)

**Ms. Regina ASARIOTIS**

Chief  
Policy and Legislation Section, Division on Technology  
and Logistics  
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development  
(UNCTAD)

Palais des Nations  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Frida YOUSSEF**

Chief, Transport Section  
Trade Logistics Branch, Division on Technology and  
Logistics  
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development  
(UNCTAD)

Palais des Nations  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Poul HANSEN**

Economic Affairs Officer  
Transport Section  
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development  
(UNCTAD)

Palais des Nations, E.7043  
1211 Geneva 10  
Switzerland

**Ms. Anila PREMTI**

Legal  
Policy and Legislation Section, Division on Technology  
and Logistics  
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development  
(UNCTAD)

Palais des Nations  
8-14, Avenue de la Paix  
CH-1211 Geneva 10  
Switzerland

**United Nations Specialized Agencies*****International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)*****Ms. Katherine ROONEY**

Chief, Cargo Safety Section  
International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO)

999 Robert-Bourassa Boulevard  
H3C 5H7 Montreal  
Canada

***International Labour Organization (ILO)*****Ms. Alejandra CRUZ ROSS**

Transport officer  
Transport and Maritime Unit  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

4, Route des Morillons  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** <http://www.ilo.org/global/lang--en/index.htm>

**Ms. Ruvarashe SAMKANGE**

Project Juinor Officer  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

25 Chemin Marc Emery  
1239 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Mohammad Taher TAHER**

Junior Technical Officer  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

7 rue de Faucille  
1201 Geneva  
Switzerland

***International Telecommunication Union (ITU)*****Mr. Chaesub LEE**

Director of ITU's Telecommunication Standardization  
Bureau  
International Telecommunication Union (ITU)

Place des Nations  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

***World Bank Group (WBG)*****Mr. Guangzhe CHEN**

Senior Director  
Transport Global Practice  
World Bank Group (WBG)

1818 H Street North West  
20433 Washington D.C.  
United States of America

**Website:** <http://www.worldbank.org/>

**United Nations (Related Organizations)**

***World Trade Organisation***

**Mr. Komroni RADZHABIYON**

20 avenue de Luserna  
1203 Geneva  
Switzerland

Young Professional  
World Trade Organisation

---

**Intergovernmental Organizations*****Danube Commission (DC)*****Mr. Horst SCHINDLER**

Chief Engineer  
Danube Commission (DC)

Benczúr utca 25  
H-1068 Budapest  
Hungary

***Eurasian Economic Commission (EEC)*****H.E. Mr. Emil KAIKIEV (HoD)**

Member of the Board - Minister in charge of Energy  
and Infrastructure  
Eurasian Economic Commission (EEC)

ul. Letnikovskaya, 2, building 1, 2  
115114 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Website:** [www.eurasiancommission.org](http://www.eurasiancommission.org), [www.eaeunion.org](http://www.eaeunion.org)

**Mr. Yerzhan NURAKHMETOV**

Director of Department on Transport and  
Infrastructure  
Eurasian Economic Commission (EEC)

Letnikovskaya 2/2/D  
115114 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Baiyrbek BAIAMAN UULU**

Consultant to the Member of the Board (Minister) in  
charge of Energy and Infrastructure of the Eurasian  
Economic Commission  
Eurasian Economic Commission (EEC)

Kutuzovskiy avenue 7/4 build. 1  
121248 Moscow  
Russian Federation

***Intergovernmental Organisation for International Carriage by Rail (OTIF)*****Mr. Bas LEERMAKERS (HoD)**

Secretary General ad interim  
Intergovernmental Organisation for International  
Carriage by Rail (OTIF)

Gryphenhübeliweg 30  
3006 Bern  
Switzerland

***International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)*****Dr. Young Tae KIM (HoD)**

Secretary-General  
International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)

2 RUE ANDRE PASCAL  
75775 PARIS CEDEX 16  
France

**Website:** <https://www.itf-oecd.org/>

**Ms. Mary CRASS**

Head of Institutional Relations and Summit  
International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)

2, Rue André Pascal  
F-75775 Paris Cedex 16  
France

**Website:** <https://www.itf-oecd.org/>

**Organisation for Co-operation between Railways (OSJD)**

**Mr. Tadeusz SZOZDA (HoD)** 63/67 Hoża  
PI 00 681 Warsaw  
Poland  
Chairman  
Organisation for Co-operation between Railways  
(OSJD)

---

**Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation**

**Mr. Michael CHRISTIDES (HoD)** Darüşşafaka Cad. Seba Center İş Merkezi, No:45 Kat 3, Istinye  
34460 Sarıyer-Istanbul / Turkey  
Secretary General  
Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation 34460 ISTANBUL  
Turkey

---

**Parliamentary Assembly of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation**

**Ms. Natia GPRINDASHVILI** PABSEC - Yeni Sulun Sok No2, Levent, BESIKTAS  
34330 Istanbul  
Secretary of PABSEC Legal and Political Affairs  
Committee  
Parliamentary Assembly of the Black Sea Economic  
Cooperation Turkey

---

**Non-Governmental Organizations - NGO Consultative with ECOSOC****European Association of Automotive Suppliers (CLEPA/MEMA/JAPIA)****Mr. Paolo ALBURNO (HoD)**

Director Technical Regulations  
European Association of Automotive Suppliers  
(CLEPA/MEMA/JAPIA)

Cours Saint-Michel 30g  
1040 Brussels  
Belgium

**Website:** [www.clepa.eu](http://www.clepa.eu)

**Mr. Simone FALCIONI**

Research Manager - Tokai Rika Belgium  
European Association of Automotive Suppliers  
(CLEPA/MEMA/JAPIA)

Tokai Rika Belgium N.V. -  
Ikaroslaan 33  
1930 Zaventem  
Belgium

**Website:** [clepa.eu](http://clepa.eu)

**Mr. Jean-Michel HENCHOZ**

Senior Technical Manager  
DENSO International Europe  
European Association of Automotive Suppliers  
(CLEPA/MEMA/JAPIA)

Av. de l'Orée 21  
1000 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Thierry MOUSEL**

Global Regulatory Strategist,  
IEE S.A.  
European Association of Automotive Suppliers  
(CLEPA/MEMA/JAPIA)

ZAE Weiergewan  
11, rue Edmond Reuter  
L-5326 Contern  
Luxembourg

**Mr. Martin RAUCH**

Director Vehicle Systems & Regulations  
Schaeffler Technologies AG & Co. KG  
European Association of Automotive Suppliers  
(CLEPA/MEMA/JAPIA)

Industriestrasse 1 - 3  
D-91074 Herzogenaurach  
Germany

**Website:** <http://www.schaeffler.com>

**Mr. Thorsten SCHNEIDER**

Senior Expert Technical Regulatory Affairs  
Robert Bosch GmbH, Dept. C/AGT  
European Association of Automotive Suppliers  
(CLEPA/MEMA/JAPIA)

Robert Bosch Platz 1  
D-70839 Gerlingen-Schillerhöhe  
Germany

**European Garage Equipment Association (EGEA)****Mrs. Karin BAIER-MUELLER**

Specialist Technical Legislation  
European Garage Equipment Association (EGEA)

Hans-List-Platz 1  
8020 Graz  
Austria

**European Transport Safety Council (ETSC)****Prof. Oliver CARSTEN**

Professor of Transport Safety  
European Transport Safety Council (ETSC)

ETSC  
20 Avenue des Celtes  
B-1040 Brussels  
Belgium

**Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)****Mr. Luca PASCOTTO**

Road Safety and Advocacy Manager  
Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)

8, Place de la Concorde  
75008 Paris  
France

**Website:** [www.fia.com](http://www.fia.com)

**International Motorcycle Manufacturers Association (IMMA)****Mr. Edwin BASTIAENSEN (HoD)**

Secretary General  
International Motorcycle Manufacturers Association  
(IMMA)

20, Route de Pré-Bois  
CH-1215 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.immamotorcycles.org](http://www.immamotorcycles.org)

**International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee (CITA)****Mr. Eduard FERNANDEZ (HoD)**

Executive Director  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Rue du Commerce 123  
B-1000 Brussels  
Belgium

**Website:** <http://citainsp.org/>

**Mr. Lothar GEILEN**

Vice President  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Rue du Commerce 123  
B-1000 Brussels  
Belgium

**Website:** <http://citainsp.org/>

**Mr. Klaus BÖHM**

Accident Analyst  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Steinheilstr. 15  
85049 Ingolstadt  
Germany

**Mr. Oliver DEITERS**

Head of Global Public Affairs and External Relations  
DEKRA  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Avenue de Cortenberg 52  
1000 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Stephane DU BOISPEAN**

Senior Policy Officer  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Avenue de Cortenberg 52  
1000 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Alexander LOUVET**

Delegate of CITA  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

DEKRA AVENUE DE CORTENBERGH 52  
1000 BRUSSELS  
Belgium

**M. Guy MORVAN**

Director of Service Excellence Department  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

9 avenue Réaumur  
92350 LE PLESSIS ROBINSON  
France

**Mr. Thomas SCHMÜTZ**

Trainer  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Zum Hamberg 8a  
21441 Garstedt  
Germany

**Mr. Ahmed SHEHAB**

Legislation Manager  
DEKRA SE  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Handwerkstraße 15  
70565 Stuttgart  
Germany

**Mr. Thorsten STRAUBE**

Trainer for Presentation  
DEKRA  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Gotenweg 22  
23847 Meddewade  
Germany

***International Organization of Motor Vehicle Manufacturers (OICA)*****Mr. Yves VAN DER STRAATEN (HoD)**

Secretary General and Technical Director  
International Organization of Motor Vehicle  
Manufacturers (OICA)

4, rue de Berri  
F-75008 Paris  
France

**Mr. Bogdan BEREZKI**

Homologation Engineer  
Jaguar Land Rover  
International Organization of Motor Vehicle  
Manufacturers (OICA)

***International Road Federation (IRF)*****Ms. Susanna ZAMMATARO**

Executive Director  
International Road Federation (IRF)

2 chemin de Blandonnet  
1214 Geneva - Switzerland  
Switzerland

***International Road Transport Union (IRU)*****Mr. Umberto DE PRETTO (HoD)**

Secretary General  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

IRU  
16, chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland



**Mr. Mohammad Kazem ASAYESH TALAB TOUSI** Chemin de la Voie-Creuse 16, BP 44  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland  
Senior Adviser - TIR and Trade Facilitation  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Mr. Jorge CACHINERO** La Voie-Creuse 16, Case postale 44  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Director of Global Advocacy  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Mr. Eloy COMABELLA** La Voie-Creuse 16  
CH-1211 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Photographer  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Mr. Raphael HIRT** 16 voie Creuse  
1202 Genève  
Switzerland  
Manager - TIR Digitalisation  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Mr. Jens HÜGEL** 16, chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
B.P. 44  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland  
Senior Adviser  
Goods Transport & Sustainable Development  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Mr. Zeljko JEFTIC** La Voie Creuse 16  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland  
Global Innovation  
Global Innovation  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Mr. John KIDD** IRU, La Voie Creuse 16  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Senior Adviser, Public Affairs  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Mr. Lucas LAGIER** 38, ch. du Pre-Gentil  
1242 Satigny  
Switzerland  
Senior Manager - TTS Digitalisation  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

**Ms. Tatiana REY-BELLET** Chemin de la Voie-Creuse 16  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Senior Manager  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

### ***International Union of Railways (UIC)***

**Mr. François DAVENNE (HoD)** 16 rue Jean Rey  
F-75015 Paris  
France  
Deputy Director General  
International Union of Railways (UIC)  
**Website:** [www.uic.org](http://www.uic.org)

**ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"****Ms. Vassiliki DANELLI-MYLONA (HoD)**President of the Board  
ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"2 Nemeseos str  
11253 Athens  
Greece**Website:** [www.ioas.gr](http://www.ioas.gr)**Towards Zero Foundation****Mr. David WARD**President & Chief Executive Officer  
Towards Zero Foundation118 Pall Mall  
SW1Y 5ED London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland**Website:** [www.towardszerofoundation.org](http://www.towardszerofoundation.org)**UITP - International Association of Public Transports****Mr. Umberto GUIDA**Senior Director – Knowledge & Innovation  
UITP - International Association of Public Transports6 rue sainte-marie  
1080 brussels  
Belgium**Union of Road Transport Associations in the Black Sea Economic Cooperation Region****Mr. Adrian Iosif ALBU**Secretary General  
Union of Road Transport Associations in the Black Sea  
Economic Cooperation RegionTevikye Mah Hakki Yeten No 13 k10 d55  
34365 Istanbul  
Turkey**Website:** [bsec-urta.org](http://bsec-urta.org)**World Road Association (PIARC)****Mr. Robin SÉBILLE**Deputy Secretary General  
World Road Association (PIARC)PIARC  
Arche Sud 5° niveau  
75015 Paris  
France

**Non-Governmental Organizations - Other NGO****American Automotive Policy Council (AAPC)****Mr. Charles UTHUS**Vice President International Policy  
American Automotive Policy Council (AAPC)1030 15th Street NW Suite 560 West  
20005 Washington DC  
United States of America**Centre for Transportation Studies for the Western Mediterranean (CETMO)****Mr. Òscar OLIVER (HoD)**General Director  
Centre for Transportation Studies for the Western  
Mediterranean (CETMO)Av. de Josep Tarradellas, 40  
08029 Barcelona  
Spain**CIT (International Rail Transport Committee)****Mr. Erik EVTIMOV**Deputy Secretary General  
CIT (International Rail Transport Committee)Weltpoststrasse 20  
3015 Bern  
Switzerland**Website:** [www.cit-rail.org](http://www.cit-rail.org)**Conference of European Directors of Roads (CEDR)****Mr. Steve PHILLIPS (HoD)**Secretary-General  
Conference of European Directors of Roads (CEDR)Av d'Auderghem 22-28  
1040 Brussels  
Belgium**Website:** [www.cedr.eu](http://www.cedr.eu)**Coordinating Council on Trans-Siberian Transportation (CCTT)****Ms. Natalia STEPANOVA**Deputy Secretary General  
Coordinating Council on Trans-Siberian  
Transportation (CCTT)Tverskaya Str. 24/2  
125009 Moscow  
Russian Federation**European River-Sea-Transport Union e.V.****Mr. Wolfgang HEBENSTREIT (HoD)**Secretary General, Press Officer  
European River-Sea-Transport Union e.V.August-Hirsch-Strasse 3  
D-47119 Duisburg  
Germany**Website:** [www.erstu.com](http://www.erstu.com)**Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina****Mrs. Sabrina TESKEREDZIC**Director of Sector for Transport and Communications  
at Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina  
Association of Int. Road Hauliers  
Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and HerzegovinaBranislava Djurdjeva 10  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina**Website:** [www.komorabih.ba](http://www.komorabih.ba)

**Hellenic Federation of International Road Transports (OFAE)**

**Mr. Apostolos KENANIDIS**  
 President  
 National Guaranteeing Association  
 Hellenic Federation of International Road Transports (OFAE)

Patision 351  
 11144 Athens  
 Greece

**Mrs. Iro DOUMANI**  
 General Manager  
 Hellenic Federation of International Road Transports (OFAE)

351 PATISION  
 11144 Athens  
 Greece

**Website:** [www.ofae.gr](http://www.ofae.gr)

**International Organization of Motor Vehicle Manufacturers (OICA)**

**Mr. Mats BECKMAN**  
 Regulatory Affairs Expert, Volvo Cars  
 International Organization of Motor Vehicle Manufacturers (OICA)

Kamomillv 11  
 41719 Gothenburg  
 Sweden

**International Transport Workers' Federation**

**Mr. Noel COARD**  
 Head of Inland Transport Sections  
 International Transport Workers' Federation

International Transport Workers Federation  
 49-60 Borough Road  
 SE11DR London  
 United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Les Routiers Suisses**

**Mr. David PIRAS (HoD)**  
 General Secretary  
 Les Routiers Suisses

Rue de la Chocolatière 26  
 1026 Echandens  
 Switzerland

**Mr. Christian LLAMERA**  
 Projectmanager  
 Les Routiers Suisses

Rue de la Chocolatière 26  
 1026 Echandens  
 Switzerland

**Website:** [www.routiers.ch](http://www.routiers.ch)

**Road Safety Pioneers (RSP) NGO**

**Mr. Ali ZAYERZADEH**  
 Director  
 Road Safety Pioneers (RSP) NGO

No.7  
 Adib32.1  
 9187146139 Mashhad  
 Iran (Islamic Republic of)

**Website:** <https://www.safety4all.ir/>

**Road Safety Russia**

**Mrs. Natalia AGRE**  
 President  
 Road Safety Russia

Shmitovsky proezd, 2/2  
 123100 Moscow  
 Russian Federation

**Others - Academia****consiglio nazionale delle ricerche****Mr. Liberati DIEGO**

research director  
consiglio nazionale delle ricerche

deib politecnico piazza leonardo da vinci 32  
20133 milano  
Italy

**Massachusetts Institute of Technology****Mr. Bruce MEHLER**

Research Scientist  
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

77 Massachusetts Avenue, E40-275c  
02139 Cambridge  
United States of America

**Università degli Studi di Genova****Prof. Angela DI FEBBRARO**

Professor  
Università degli Studi di Genova

Scuola Politecnica, Università degli Studi di Genova  
Via Montallegro, 1  
16145 Genova  
Italy

**Prof. Davide GIGLIO**

Associate Professor  
Università degli Studi di Genova

Via Montallegro 1  
16145 Genova  
Italy

**Prof. Nicola SACCO**

Professor of Transportation Engineering  
DIME - Department of Mechanical, Energy,  
Management, and Transportation Engineering  
Università degli Studi di Genova

Via Montallegro, 1  
I-16145 Genoa  
Italy

**University of Groningen****Ms. Shanisa DEWANTO**

Student  
University of Groningen

Pottebakkersrijge 5c  
9718AE Groningen  
Netherlands

**University of South Carolina****Prof. Bryant Walker SMITH**

Law professor  
University of South Carolina

University of South Carolina School of Law  
1525 Senate Street  
29208 Columbia  
United States of America

**Others - Private Sector****Joint Stock Company "Federal Passenger Company"**

**Mr. Alexey KULIKOV** Mashki Poryvaevoy, 34  
107078 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Leading Expert of International and Governmental  
Relations Department  
Joint Stock Company "Federal Passenger Company"

---

**Mr. Oleg NIKITIN** Mashki Poryvaevoi  
107078 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Deputy General Director  
Joint Stock Company "Federal Passenger Company"

---

**SenecoGaz Trading Company (Switzerland) GmbH**

**Mr. Ian ROWLEY** Untermuli 7  
6302 Zug  
Switzerland  
Commercial Director  
SenecoGaz Trading Company (Switzerland) GmbH

---

**VIATRANS SA**

**Mr. Philippe FOUNES** 26 AVENUE VOLTAIRE  
01210 FERNEY VOLTAIRE  
France  
Head of Business Development  
VIATRANS SA

---

**Others - Other****"PLASKE" JSC****Mr. Oleg PLATONOV (HoD)**

Chairman of Supervisory Board, President  
"PLASKE" JSC

14a Marazlievskaya Str.  
65000 Odessa  
Ukraine

**Mr. Artem KHACHATURIAN**

Director General  
"PLASKE" JSC

14a Marazlievskaya Str.  
65001 Odessa  
Ukraine

**(UNECE WP.30 Deputy Chair),  
PPL 33-35 LLC (Single Window and TF),  
ICC UKRAINE**

**Mr. Oleksandr FEDOROV**

Director General, Head of Customs and Trade  
facilitation Commission  
ICC Ukraine, Customs and Trade Facilitation  
(UNECE WP.30 Deputy Chair),  
PPL 33-35 LLC (Single Window and TF),  
ICC UKRAINE

19 B, Reytarska Str.  
01030 Kiev  
Ukraine

**51Biz\_PPMB Luxembourg****Mr. Rudy HEMELEERS**

Managing Director  
51Biz\_PPMB Luxembourg

Maison 15  
7433 Grevenknapp  
Luxembourg

**Applied System R&D Institute****Dr. Valery VIRKOVSKI**

Principle Expert, Coordinator of  
EU4Digital:eTrade/eLogistics Network  
Applied System R&D Institute

18 Belomorskaya Str.,  
220013 Minsk  
Belarus

**Aurora Labs****Dr. Carmit SAHAR**

Chief Scientist  
Aurora Labs

Ben Yosef 26  
6912526 Tel Aviv  
Israel

**Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Serbia - Association for Transport****Mr. Nebojsa JEVTIC (HoD)**

Senior Advisor  
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Serbia -  
Association for Transport

Kaplara Momčila Gavrića 7/12  
11000 Belgrade  
Serbia

**China Transport Telecommunications Information Center****Mr. Yang QIANG**

Logistics Platform Department Deputy Director  
China Transport Telecommunications Information  
Center

No.1 AnWai WaiGuan Houshen, Chao Yang District  
100011 Beijing  
China

**Etat de Genève, Département des infrastructures, Office cantonal des transports****Mrs. Virginie ROBYR**

Projet manager  
Etat de Genève, Département des infrastructures,  
Office cantonal des transports

Chemin des Olliquettes 4  
1213 Genève  
Switzerland

**ETS Consulting International Organization for Standardization (ISO)****Mr. Bill BRASSINGTON**

Safety and Logistics Consultant  
ETS Consulting International Organization for  
Standardization (ISO)

1 Meadow Lane  
UK-Bucks LU7 9EZ Pitstone  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**EuroMed Transport Support Project****Mr. Michalis ADAMANTIADIS**

Team Leader and Road Freight Transport Key Expert  
EuroMed Transport Support Project

Av. Marc-Peter 4C  
1290 Versoix  
Switzerland

**Mr. Jose CAPEL FERRER**

Senior Road Traffic Safety Expert  
EuroMed Transport Support Project

Chemin de la Pie, 40  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Mr. Olivier KERVELLA**

Senior Transport of Dangerous Goods Expert  
EuroMed Transport Support Project

avenue de Champel  
1206 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Christos PETREAS**

Events Organizer NKE  
EuroMed Transport Support Project

3, Kapodistriou Ave  
Filothei  
GR15237 Athens  
Greece

**Mr. Ammar YASSIN**

EuroMed Transport Support Project



**European Investment Bank**

**Mr. Gavin DUNNETT** 98-100 boulevard Konrad Adenauer  
L2950 Luxembourg  
Luxembourg

Head of Mobility Department  
Projects Directorate  
European Investment Bank

**Website:** [www.eib.org](http://www.eib.org)

**Federal Roads Office**

**Mme Maja OUERTANI** Federal Roads Office  
3003 Bern  
Switzerland

Deputy Manager of Corporate Services Road Traffic  
Lawyer, Road Traffic, International  
Corporate Services Road Traffic  
Federal Roads Office

**Mr. Olivier RAEMY** Weltpoststrasse 5  
3003 Bern  
Switzerland

Lawyer  
International Road Safety  
Federal Roads Office

**FIA-WEF Global Road Safety Partnership**

**Dr. Eva MOLNAR** 50 Muhar u.  
1028 Budapest  
Hungary

Project Coordinator  
FIA-WEF Global Road Safety Partnership

**Georgian Railway**

**Mr. Rati DEVADZE (HoD)** Evdoshvili 18  
0154 Tbilisi  
Georgia

Head of Marketing Analysis & Sales  
Georgian Railway

**Golden Chariot International transport award**

**Mr. Albert ZHUKOV** 18 Poltavskaya street  
127287 Moscow  
Russian Federation

Chairman of the Organizing Committee of the  
international transport award Golden Chariot  
Golden Chariot International transport award

**Hellmann Worldwide Logistics GmbH & Co KG**

**Mr. Pavel LAGOV** Altufyevskoye shosse, 85-A, 189  
127576 MOSCOW  
Russian Federation

Director of Product Management (CIS), Rail Solutions  
International  
Hellmann Worldwide Logistics GmbH & Co KG

**Hupac Intermodal SA(Intermodal Transportation)****Mr. Alberto GRISONE**

Director Development Russia & CIS Countries  
Hupac Intermodal SA(Intermodal Transportation)

Hupac Intermodal SA  
Viale Romeo Manzoni 6  
6830 Chiasso  
Switzerland

**ICHCA International (on behalf of)****Mr. Francesco APEDDU**

Cargo surveyor  
SECTEU Securing Cargo Transport  
ICHCA International (on behalf of)

Via Maffi 6  
27100 Pavia  
Italy

**ITS Ireland****Mr. Donal HODGINS**

International Liaison Officer for ITS Ireland  
ITS Ireland

ITS Ireland, PO Box 11864, Dublin 10, Ireland  
000 Dublin 10  
Ireland

**National Association of Automobile and Urban Passenger Transport Enterprises****Mr. Viktor IVANCHENKO**

Deputy Head of theTachograph Department  
National Association of Automobile and Urban  
Passenger Transport Enterprises

Geroev Panfilovcev  
125480 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Website:** [tacho.napta.ru](http://tacho.napta.ru)

**Mr. Evgeny MATVEEV**

Deputy Head of theTachograph Department  
National Association of Automobile and Urban  
Passenger Transport Enterprises

Geroev Panfilovcev  
125480 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Website:** [tacho.napta.ru](http://tacho.napta.ru)

**New Techonology Planning team, Marketing department, Bicycle Component Division, Shimano Inc.****Mr. Takeshi KUROIWA**

Assistant Vice President  
Manufacturing  
New Techonology Planning team, Marketing  
department, Bicycle Component Division, Shimano Inc.

3-77 Oimatsu-cho, sakai-ku  
590-8577 Sakai-City  
Japan

**None****Ms. Maria de Jesus Simões Nazário CORREIA NOBRE**

Accompanying person

**Toyota Research Institute****Ms. Jane LAPPIN**

Director, Government Affairs and Public Policy  
Toyota Research Institute

1 Kendall Square  
02139 Cambridge  
United States of America

**USER - FREIGHT FORWARDERS ASSOCIATION OF ROMANIA****Mr. Marius CAE (HoD)**

President  
USER - FREIGHT FORWARDERS ASSOCIATION OF  
ROMANIA

Bd.Timisoara nr.92, poarta A, corp C11, parter, sector 6  
061334 Bucharest  
Romania

**World Bicycle Industry Association (WBIA)****Mr. Manuel MARSILIO**

WBIA Delegate  
World Bicycle Industry Association (WBIA)

Obermattweg 12  
6052 Hergiswil  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.wbia.ch](http://www.wbia.ch)

**Mr. Paulo Monteiro RODRIGUES**

Vice-President of CONEBI  
World Bicycle Industry Association (WBIA)

Rua Camara Pestana lote 3 2º Dir  
3030 163 Coimbra  
Portugal

**Mr. Shinji YOSHIMURA**

Delegate  
Quality Control Department  
World Bicycle Industry Association (WBIA)

Oimatsu-cho  
5908577 Sakai  
Japan

**Website:** [www.shimano.com](http://www.shimano.com)

---

**UNECE Secretariat**

---

**UNECE TEM Project**

**Ms. Aleksandra CYBULSKA**

Strategy Coordinator  
UNECE TEM Project

Muzyczna 27  
05-825 Książenice  
Poland

---

**Mr. Andrzej MACIEJEWSKI**

TEM Project Manager  
UNECE TEM Project

Ogrodowa 9/32  
00-893 Warsaw  
Poland

---

**UNECE Trans-European Railway Project (TER)**

**Mr. Gennady BESSONOV**

TER Project Manager; CCTT Secretary General  
UNECE Trans-European Railway Project (TER)

Tverskaya str. 24//2  
RU-125009 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Website:** <https://www.unece.org/trans/main/ter/ter.html>

